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NOBBS & HYDE
ARCHITECTS

1240 Phillips Square 
Montreal

PERCY E. NOBBS. M.A.. P.R.I.B.A.. R.C.A.

GEORGE T. HYDE. B.Sc, S B.. F.R.I.B.A.
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K.C.BG.C.M.GSir Arthur Currie, 
Principal,
McGill University, 
Montreal.
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Dear Sir Arthur,

Since our conversation with Mr.
Ross the other day on the subject of my firm’s 
interest in the Gymnasium job, what may be 
called the broader aspects of the matter have 
been mentioned to me by mutual friends. 
further consideration, and in view of my long 
association with the University and its develop­
ment, I feel that I would prefer to waive all 
claims on behalf of my firm in this connection, 
based on understandings arrived at previous to 

accession to the Principal ship.

I should very much regret that 
any claims my firm has in this matter should be 
a cause of the least embarrassment as between 
the Governors and the Graduates.

In the event of a competition 
being instituted for the Gymnasium Building, 
strictly restricted to graduates of the University, 
my partner would expect equal consideration with 

other graduates.

On

your

I am,
Yours very truly,
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